
Subject: Regina v. Simon Cordell for mention at Woolwich Crown Court on 18th February 2014

 

Dear Mr Allway

 

Further to my email of 12th February 2014 can you please confirm whether a decision has yet been
made as to the release of the Patel file.

I await hearing from you and any update in advance of tomorrow's hearing would be appreciated.

 

Yours faithfully

 

 

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO SOLICITORS

Confidentiality: This e­mail and its attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If
they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them nor must you copy or
communicate them to anyone. Please notify us immediately and delete this communication.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e­mail and attachments are free from any
virus, we advise that in keeping with good practice the recipient should ensure that they are actually
virus free. Furthermore, we do not accept responsibility for any change made to this message after it
was sent by the sender.

Security: Please be aware in communicating with us by e­mail that internet e­mail by its nature is not
a 100% secure communications medium.

This message is issued in furtherance to the business activities of Cunningham Lindsey and associated
companies and every effort is made to control content. Should however inappropriate or non business
opinions be expressed Cunningham Lindsey will not accept any responsibility.

Cunningham Lindsey United Kingdom is a company registered in England and Wales with company
number 00159031. The company's registered office is Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire
RG1 1AX. VAT No: 724 3766 27.
______________________________________________________________________
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